- DOMINIC AZUKA -

Full Stack (MERN) Developer | UI/UX Designer | AWS & GCP Architect | Docker | Kubernetes

Address: No. 4 Lemon Street Mab Global, Gwarinpa, Abuja

Phone: (+234) 8032146321 | (+234) 7041944295

Portfolio: https://portfolio-dominicazuka.vercel.app/

Email: visitdominicazuka@gmail.com

Links: https://linkedin.com/in/dominic-azuka/ | https://github.com/dominicazuka

➤ I have 5yrs+ expertise in full-stack software design/development which extends to technologies such as Server-Side Rendering (SSR) (SWR), Amazon Web Services (AWS), microservices, Continuous Integration/Continuous Deployment (CI/CD), Model-View-Controller (MVC), and Test-Driven Development (TDD). These skills allow me to provide a comprehensive and efficient approach to software development

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/WORK HISTORY

Zee Seed Nig LTD, Awka, Anambra State • IT Administrative Officer

Mar 2014 - Feb 2016

- Digitizing the existing traditional organizational structure.
- Coordinated off-site data collection efforts for 5+ research projects, gathering 50,000+ data points and ensuring data accuracy with a 98% success rate.
- Created a new visual identity and branding resulting in a 40% increase in brand recognition and a 25% increase in sales.
- Coordinating schedules, arranging meetings, distributing memos and reports, and ensuring that everyone is kept current with necessary company news and information.
- Managed a process re-engineering project to improve and consolidate end-to-end service processes; restructured communication flow among 10 departments and cut down paperwork by 75%.

Zee Holiday Inn & Suites LTD, Taraba State • Graphics Designer / Full Stack Developer

Feb 2016 - Oct 2017

- Developed a full fledge Point of Sale System (POS) for the bar section of the establishment
 (https://bar.zeeholidayinn.com) using PHP, MySqli, Jquery, Javascript, Ajax, Html/CSS which
 helped to increased product stock monitoring by 35% and reduced human error/employee theft
 rates by 20%.
- Worked on the main site which also handles booking for lodging (https://zeeholidayinn.com) using Wordpress CMS
- Improved website loading times by 50% through optimization of image files and implementation of caching techniques, resulting in a 15% increase in website traffic.

Zee Rice Nig, Taraba State • IT Administrator / Full Stack Developer

Nov 2017 - Feb 2018

- Built the business website for the company (https://zeericenig.com) using Wordpress CMS which also contains a blog section and an e-commerce section which increased brand identity by 29% in the North-eastern region.
- Handled the employee handbook from design to print which improved employee adherence to policies/processes by 20%
- I was part of the team that handled the design and printing of the empty sacks, setting up accredited agents nationwide, setup and installation of a 15TPD factory
- Built a responsive email marketing campaign that increased open rates by 20% and click-through rates by 15%.

Design Synchrony, Lagos State • Full Stack Engineer

March 2018 - February 2019

- Led 360° "MyRhenda" web app development using ReactJs, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJS, Nodemailer, TailwindCss, JWT, boosting user connections by 40%.
- Collaborated on UI/UX, elevating engagement by 25%.
- Designed agile client-server architecture, improving speed by 30%.
- Achieved 98% mobile responsiveness, catering to diverse users.
- Project Link: https://myrhenda.com/

One2OneHealthCare NGO, Abuja State • Full Stack Engineer

March 2019 - Nov 2019

- Driving "One2OneHealthcare Patient & Doctor" cross platform (iOS & Andrios) app development using React Native, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJS, Nodemailer, JWT for seamless medical interactions.
- Enhancing UI/UX, fostering user engagement by 20%.
- Architected efficient client-server design, boosting performance by 25%.
- Ensured 95%+ mobile responsiveness, catering to diverse healthcare users.
- App Details: https://apps.apple.com/ng/app/one2onehealthcare-patient/id1527854624

- Driving "Cafia" Flutter app development, enabling precise product discovery requests.
- Utilizing Dart, Nodemailer, Docker, Kubernetes, Firebase and JWT for seamless user interactions and a cross-platform app.
- Enhancing UI/UX, amplifying engagement through intuitive design.
- Architected responsive client-server model, heightening efficiency by 30%.
- Ensured 98%+ mobile responsiveness, accommodating diverse user needs.
- App Details: https://apps.apple.com/us/app/cafia/id1571026228

Azchem Resources, Lagos State • Graphic Designer / Full Stack Developer (Remote) Jan 2021 - Date

- Graphic Design for product labels and digital flyers.
- Single Page Application for product listing platform (https://azchemresources.com) using ReacJs, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJS, Nodemailer, JWT Web development. for blog subdomain
- Designed and developed a website with a custom CMS that reduced content management time by 50%, resulting in a 30% increase in productivity.
- Cross-Platform Mobile App: Search "Azchem Resources on PlayStore or iOS App Store") using React Native, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJS, Nodemailer, JWT.

Ficoven Investment Limited, Lagos State • Graphic Designer / Full Stack Developer (Remote) **Jan 2022 - Date**

- Directing the group that created the fantastic Web App using ReactJs, MongoDb, NodeJs, ExpressJS, Nodemailer, JWT for NIN enrollment platform for Nigerians in the diaspora (https://nin.ficoven.com/pre-enroll/) resulting in a 25% increase in revenue for the company.
- Design client-side and server-side architecture
- Core team member building the UI/UX interface design (https://nin.ficoven.com).
- Brought about a responsive email marketing campaign that increased open rates by 20% and clickthrough rates by 15%.

EDUCATION

B.SC Computer Science • Federal University Wukari, Taraba State Graduation Year (2018)

Certification/Licenses:

- CCNA Networking
- eDx.org
- CISCO IT Essentials.

- SkillShare
- Web Development (Udemy)

SOFTWARE SKILL

- Adobe Suite
- Microsoft Office Suite
- > Figma
- MERN Stack (MongoDb, Express.js, React.js, Node.js)
- PHP, MySQL, HTML/CSS, PHP frameworks (Angular, Laravel)
- Docker

- Kubernetes
- ➢ GCP
- > AWS
- Digital Marketing Skills
- Database Design
- > Front-end development
- Back-end development
- Javascript

SOFT SKILLS

- > Time Management Skills
- Prompt Decision Making
- Listening and speaking skills
- Conflict Resolution Skills
- Networking Skills
- Problem Solving Skills
- > Attention to detail
- Teamwork Skills
- Analytical Skills
- > Typography
- Wireframe
- Visual Design
- Mockup Design